
AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

MINNESOTA 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, November 3,2015,10:00 a.m. 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 

A) 	 Call meeting to order 

B) 	 Pledge of Allegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes of October 20,2015 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - October 2015 


G) Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 October, 2015 Disbursements 
Disbursements Journal Report, October 1,2015 - October 31,2015. 

2. 	 Application for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land 
Consider approval ofResolution 2015-38 for Repurchase ofTax Forfeited Land on a 10-year contract 
(PID 20.0193.000) for Arthur Woodford and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

3. 	 Application for Cancellation of Certificate of Forfeiture 
Consider approval ofResolution 2015-39 approving the County Auditor's recommendation of 
cancellation of the tax forfeiture and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

4. 	 Donation 
Accept $1,000 donation from K wik Trip Store in Hinckley and designate to the Pine County Sheriff's 
Reserve Fund. This donation will be used to help with the cost of uniforms and equipment. 

5. 	 Police Officer Declaration - PERA 
Consider approval ofPublic Employees Retirement Association Police Officer Declaration 2015-37 for 
part-time deputy sheriff Michael Shepard. This Resolution/Declaration indicates that the employee has 

Pine County Board ojCommissioners Pagel 	 November 3,2015 



met all of the requirements of the Police and Fire Plan membership requirements from his date of hire. 
Authorize Board Chair to sign. 

6. 	 New Hire 
Authorize the hiring of full-time Deputy Sheriff Joshua Pepin, effective November 2,2015, $21.10, 
C42, step 1. 

7. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Consider approval of regular, permanent status for Lori Fore, Public Health Supervisor, effective 
November 6,2015. 

8. 	 Training 
Authorize HHS Director Becky Foss to attend MACSSA New Directors School from November 18-20, 
2015 in S1. Paul. Conference fee: $125; mileage - county car. Funds available in the 2015 HHS 
budget to cover the costs of this conference. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Recognition of Retirement 

Recognition ofAccount Tech Carol Ferrie's retirement and over 14 years of service to Pine County. 

2. 	 Technology Committee 
The Technology Committee met October 20,2015. Minutes Attached. Information only, no additional 
board action necessary. 

3. 	 Out-Or-Home Placements 
Update of out-of-home placements by Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss. 

4. 	 Agreement between HHS and University of Minnesota (Restorative Justice) 
Consider for approval the Agreement between HHS and the University ofMinnesota. The University 
ofMinnesota will develop evidence-based restorative justice policies and protocols for juveniles in 
Pine County and will provide on-going program design consultation and technical assistance, including 
monthly consultation conference calls and on-site assistance. The agreement period is 1111115 to 
6/30/16. HHS will pay $27,500 for the services. The initial $15,000 due on 2/1116 will be billed out to 
the child protection grant; the second payment of $12,500 has been budgeted for in the 2016 budget. 
Authorize HHS Director to sign. 

5. 	 Wellness Incentive Pilot Program 
Consider participation in the Wellness Incentive Pilot Program: 
a. 	 Approve agreement with Resource & Training Solution to participate 
b. 	 Adopt a Wellness Pilot Program policy. 
c. 	 Approve Memorandum ofAgreements with any exclusive representatives wishing to participate. 
d. 	 Program Information. 

6. 	 Updated Drainage System Policy 
Consider adoption of the updated Drainage System Policy. 

7. 	 Commissioner Updates 
Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board 
Arrowhead Counties Association 
NE Regional Radio Board 

Page 2 	 November 3,2015Pine County Board a/Commissioners 



AMC District 1 meeting 

Snake River Watershed 

East Central Regional Development Commission 

NLX-cancelled 

Central Regional EMS 

Pine County Township Officer Association meeting 

Other 


8. 	 Other 

9. 	 Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change) 
a. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, November 3,2015, 10:00 a.m .. , Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Facilities Committee, Wednesday, November 4, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 


Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

c. 	 Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee, Wednesday, November 4, 2015,1:00 p.m., Public 


Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

d. 	 Soil & Water Conservation District, Thursday, November 5, 2015, 3:00 p.m., Public Health 


Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

e. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, November 9, 2015, 9:00 a.m., 1756 180th St., 

Mora, Minnesota. 
f. 	 East Central Regional Library, Monday, November 9, 2015, 9:30 a.m., 244 South Birch, 


Cambridge, Minnesota. 

g. 	 Personnel Committee, Tuesday, November 10,2015,9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 


Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

h. 	 Negotiations/Teamsters, Thursday, November 12,2015,8:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
1. 	 Lakes & Pines CAC, Monday, November 16,2015,10:00 a.m. 1700 Maple Avenue, Mora, 


Minnesota. 

J. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, November 17,2015,8:30 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
k. 	 Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, November 17,2015,10:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
1. 	 Special Meeting - Committee of the Whole (Budget), Tuesday, November 17,2015, to follow 

conclusion of the regular meeting of the Pine County Board of Commissioners, Board Room, 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

10. Adjourn 

Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page 3 	 November 3, 2015 



MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting and Committee of the Whole (Budget) 

Tuesday, October 20,2015,10:00 a.m. 


Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Steve Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Steve 
Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were Assistant County Attorney Christopher Nippoldt 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Addition: Consent Agenda 
New Hire: 

lOCo Authorize the hiring ofHuman Resources Manager Connie Mikrot, effective November 9, 
2015, $52,000/annual, B31. 

10D. Authorize the hiring ofpart-time Deputy Sheriff Joseph Workman, effective October 27, 
2015, $21.101hr., C42, step 1. 

Addition: Regular Agenda: Consider approval of the 2016 East Central Regional Library budget. 
Additional Information for Upcoming Meetings: Snake River Watershed Board, Monday, October 26, 

2015,9:00 a.m., Isle City Center, 285 Second Avenue So., Isle, Minnesota. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the October 6,2015 board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Regular Meeting August 26,2015 
East Central Regional Library Minutes September 14,2015 

Commissioner Rossow moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Mohr. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Sentember. 2015 C h B 1 as a ance 

Fund SeI!tember 30,20141 Septem~er 30, 2015 Increase(Decrease) 
General Fund 1,845,139 . 2,955,546 1,110,407 
Health and Human 148,615 353,118 . 204,503 i 

Services Fund 
Roadand Bridge Fund 9,111,238 

.._-
2,000,780 (7,110,458) 

Land Management F:....::u=n:.:.:d_>---____--'1,:-90_8-'-,5_9_5--+1_____ .::;:.2=,5...:...1~0,'-9_26__+_~--~ 602,331. 
TOTAL (inc non-major 15,316,7261 10,344,885 (4,971,841) I 
funds) . 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 October 20, 20 l5 



2. 	 Application for Abatement 
Approve Application for Abatement for Donald and Susan Lissick, 23284 Farm to Market Road, Sturgeon 
Lake, PID 31.0113.000 and 31.0120.000, pay 2015. 

3. 	 Application for Repurchase 
Approve Resolution 2015-36 for the repurchase of tax forfeited land in full for Chad P. Kienholz for PIn 
05.5049.000 and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

4. 	 Donation 
Approve acceptance of$300 donation from the Askov Rutabaga Festival and Fair Association; funds to be 
placed into the Pine County Sheriff's Reserve Fund. 

5. 	 Medical Examiner Appointment 

Approve Resolution 2015-35 for the appointment of Dr. A. Quinn Strobl as Medical Examiner for Pine 

County for the period of January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2018 and authorize Board Chair and 

County Administrator to sign. 


6. 	 2016-2017 County MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 

Approve 2016-2017 County MFIP Biennial Service Agreement. 


7. 	 Grant for Respite Care Services 
Authorize Health & Human Services to apply for the children's mental health respite services grant (up to 
$20,000). 

8. 	 Master Subscriber Agreement 

Authorize Probation Director Terry Fawcett and HHS Director Becky Foss to sign and submit their 

respective department's Master Subscriber Agreement for Minnesota Court Data with the State of 

Minnesota/Office of State Court Administration. 


9. 	 Snow Plow Contract 

Award snow plow contract to Premiere Outdoor Services (low bid) in the amount of $34,000 for the 

201512016 and 201612017 winters. 


10. New Hire 
A. Authorize the hiring of full-time Deputy Sheriff Troy Griffith, effective October 26,2015, $21.10 per 

hour, C42, step 1. 
B. Authorize the hiring ofRegistered Nurse Christina Schoeberl, effective October 29,2015, $21.87 per 

hour, C42, step 3. 
C. Authorize the hiring ofHuman Resources Manager Connie Mikrot, effective November 9,2015, 

$52,000/annual, B31. 
D. Authorize the hiring of part-time Deputy Sheriff Joseph Workman, effective October 27,2015, 

$21.101hr., C42, step 1. Deputy Workman will immediately move into a temporary full-time status due 
to a deputy on medical leave. Upon the return of the deputy on medical leave, Workman will revert 
back to his part-time status. 

11. Training 
A. 	 Authorize Commissioners Hallan, Mohr, Chaffee, Rossow and Ludwig and County Administrator 

David Minke to attend the AMC Annual Conference, December 7-8,2015, in S1. Cloud. Registration: 
$350 per attendee and Lodging: $83+ tax, $581. Total cost: $2,681 plus tax. 

Page 2 	 October 20, 20t5 Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



B. 	 Authorize Children's Services Intake Social Worker Bonnie Rediske to attend the Annual Prevention 
Program Sharing Conference, October 22-23,2015, in st. Cloud. Registration $100, mileage/meals 
$147. Total cost: $247. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Public Hearing - Business Subsidy Policy 

Chair Hallan opened the public hearing at 10:03 a.m. for consideration ofapproval of a Business Subsidy 
Policy. Economic Development Coordinator Robert Musgrove explained the Business Subsidy Policy. 
There being no public comment, Chair Hallan closed the meeting at 10:04 a.m. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Business Subsidy Policy. Second by Commissioner 
Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

2. 	 Facilities Committee 
Commissioner Mohr provided an overview of the October 7,2015 Facilities Committee meeting. Topics 
reviewed were awarding of the snowplow contract for the courthouse, STS storage shed, STS garden plot 
at courthouse, and installation of card readers at Pine Government Center in Pine City and Public Health 
building in Sandstone. 

3. 	 Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met October 13,2015 and made the following recommendations: 

Probation 
Acknowledge the resignation of Career Corrections Agent Jeremie Reinhart effective October 8, 2015 
and approve ofbackfill with District Court transfer ofProbation Agent Laura Stylski. 
Jail 
Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Andrea Downs effective September 20, 
2015 and authorize backfilL 
Sheriff 
A. 	 Approve the hiring of one (1) temporary full-time deputy. 
B. 	 Approve the hiring of one (1) part-time deputy. 
Administrator 
Acknowledge the resignation ofHuman Resources Manager Matt Christiansen effective October 14, 
2015 and authorize backfill. 

Other items are for informational purposes only. 
Motion by Commission Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second 
by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

4. 	 Initiative Foundation 
Presentation by Kathy Gaalswyk, Initiative Foundation President and Pat Gorham, Oakwood Property 
Management Corporation detailing the persons and services provided by the Initiative Foundation. The 
2016 preliminary county budget includes a contribution of $7,300. 

5. 	 Card Reader 
The installation of card readers was discussed at the Facilities Committee meeting on October 7,2015. IT 
Supervisor Ryan Findell received a quote from IdentiSys for installation of prox readers at eight doors at 
the courthouse and one door at the Public Health building in Sandstone. The cost is $15,722.50 for eight 
doors plus $1,644 for the Sandstone location. Installation would take place in 2016. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the installation of eight card readers at the Pine Government 
Center and one card reader at the Public Health building in Sandstone for a cost not to exceed $18,000. 
Second by Commission Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 	 October 20,2015 

http:15,722.50


6. 	 Federal Boating Safety Supplemental Equipment Grant 
Pine County Sheriffs Office Office Manager Denise Baran requested approval of the 2015 Federal 
Boating Safety Supplemental Equipment Grant Agreement in the amount of $5, 1 05. The equipment will 
be used for swift water recreational boating safety activities. There is no match necessary for this grant. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the 2015 Federal Boating Safety Supplemental Equipment 
Grant Agreement in the amount of $5,105 and authorize the Board Chair, County Sheriff and County 
Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

7. 	 Emergency Medical Services Funding 
County Administrator David Minke explained the Central EMS Region is requesting support from 
counties for funding of emergency medical serviees. Pine County Resolution 2015-34 is in support of 
raising funds for state aetivities that impact the need for EMS interventions and dedicate a portion ofthe 
funding to support Regional EMS Services. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve Resolution 2015-34 and authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign. Seeond by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

8. 	 End of September 2015 Financial Report 
County Administrator David Minke provided an update of the budget through September, 2015 reviewing 
the expenditure and revenue of the major funds through September. The budget is on track. 

9. 	 Commissioner Updates 

East Central Solid Waste Commission: Chair Hallan stated the new cell is open; provided information 


relating to leachate and how to control it. 

East Central Regional Library: Commissioner Chaffee was unable to attend meeting. Commissioner 

Mohr stated this was a regular business meeting-discussion was held regarding the budget as well as 
employment opportunities within the ECRL system. 

Methamphetamine Task Force: Commissioner Ludwig stated funding was approved relating to drug 
education in the schools--Commissioner Ludwig also indicated HHS will be applying for a $125,000 
federal grant. DHS will' release the request for proposal. 

Insurance Committee: The Insurance Committee has met twice. Health insurance is a big cost to 
employees/employer and the county is trying to determine a way to contain the cost. Pine County has a 
high utilization rate. 

Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee: Chair Hallan stated the Committee may have found a vendor to 
help with facilitation of the public's input relating to the comprehensive plan. 

Other: 

10. Other 
lOA. East Central Regional Library Budget: County Administration Minke stated the East Central 
Regional Library Board has approved the Library budget for 2016, however it requires 4 of the 6 member 
counties to approve the budget before it can become the formal budget. Pine County has an approximate 
$5,000 decrease in funding from 2015 to 2016. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the 2016 East Central Regional Library Board budget. 

Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 


11. Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

Chair Hallan called for a recess at 11 :00 a.m. and stated the Board will reconvene as a Committee of the 
Whole. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4 	 Oetober 20, 2015 



The Board reconvened at 11:1 0 a.m. 

Committee of the Whole 

Discussion/review of the General Fund and options for the property tax levy were discussed. 

12. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 12:20 p.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for November 3,2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

PageS October 20, 20 ISFull Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting and Committee of the Whole (Budget) 

Tuesday, October 20, 2015, 10:00 a.m. 


Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Steve Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Steve 
Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were Assistant County Attorney Christopher Nippoldt 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes ofthe October 6,2015 board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Regular Meeting - August 26, 2015 
East Central Regional Library Minutes September 14, 2015 

Commissioner Rossow moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Mohr. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

i Fund September 30, 2014 September 30, 2015 Increase(Decrease) i 
i General Fund 1,845,139 2,955,546 1,110,407 i 

I Health and Human 148,615 I 353,118 204,503 I 

I Services Fund I
I 

I Road and Bridge Fund 9,111,238 • 2,000,780 I. (7,110,458) 

i Land Management Fund .. __~~~-1:2.:,9::...:0:.::82.:,5-=-9~5-r-1__~__2=.2,=-5-=-1O::2,9=-=2:...:6-1.____-:-:-~6~02.:...2,=-:33=-:-1-1 
i TOTAL (inc non-major I· 15,316,726 I 10,344,885 (4,971,841)
I funds) ..._~~_____....c._____~ 

i 

___ L-______----' 

Approve Application for Abatement for Donald and Susan Lissick, 23284 Farm to Market Road, Sturgeon 
Lake. 

Approve Resolution 2015-36 for the repurchase oftax forfeited land in full for Chad P. Kienholz. 

Approve acceptance of$300 donation from the Askov Rutabaga Festival and Fair Association; funds to be 
placed into the Pine County Sheriff s Reserve Fund. 

Approve Resolution 2015-35 for the appointment of Dr. A. Quinn Strobl as Medical Examiner for Pine 
County for the period of January 1,2016 through December 31,2018. 

Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page I October 20,2015 



Approve 2016-2017 County MFIP Biennial Service Agreement. 

Authorize Health & Human Services to apply for the children's mental health respite services grant (up to 
$20,000). 

Authorize Probation Director Terry Fawcett and HHS Director Becky Foss to sign and submit their 
respective department's Master Subscriber Agreement for Minnesota Court Data with the State of 
Minnesota/Office of State Court Administration. 

Award snow plow contract to Premiere Outdoor Services (low bid) in the amount of $34,000 for the 
2015/2016 and 201612017 winters. 

Authorize the hiring of full-time Deputy Sheriff Troy Griffith, effective October 26,2015, $21.10 per 
hour, C42, step 1. 

Authorize the hiring of Registered Nurse Christina Schoeberl, effective October 29,2015, $21.87 per 
hour, C42, step 3. 

Authorize the hiring of Human Resources Manager Connie Mikrot, effective November 9,2015, 
$52,000/annual, B31. 

Authorize the hiring ofpart-time Deputy Sheriff Joseph Workman, effective October 27,2015, $21.101hr., 
C42, step 1. Deputy Workman will immediately move into a temporary full-time status due to a deputy 
on medical leave. Upon the return of the deputy on medical leave, Workman will revert back to his 
part-time status. 

Authorize Commissioners Hallan, Mohr, Chaffee, Rossow and Ludwig and County Administrator David 
Minke to attend the AMC Annual Conference. Total cost: $2,681 plus tax. 

Authorize Children's Services Intake Social Worker Bonnie Rediske to attend the Annual Prevention 
Program Sharing Conference. Total cost: $247. 

Public Hearing - Business Subsidy Policy 
Chair Hallan opened the public hearing at 10:03 a.m. for consideration of approval of a Business Subsidy 
Policy. Economic Development Coordinator Robert Musgrove explained the Business Subsidy Policy. There 
being no public comment, Chair Hallan closed the meeting at 10:04 a.m. 
l\'Iotion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Business Subsidy Policy. Second by Commissioner 
Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met October 13, 2015 and made the following recommendations: 
Probation 
Authorize the resignation of Career Corrections Agent J eremie Reinhart effective October 8, 2015 and 
approve ofbackfill with District Court transfer of Probation Agent Laura Stylski. 
Jail 
Authorize the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Andrea Downs effective September 20,2015 and 
authorize backfill. 
Sheriff 
Approve the hiring ofone (1) temporary full-time deputy. 
Approve the hiring of one (1) part-time deputy. 
Administrator 
Authorize the resignation of Human Resources Manager Matt Christiansen effective October 14,2015 and 
authorize backfill. 

Motion by Commission Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second by 
Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Page 2 October 20, 2015 Summary Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the installation of eight card readers at the Pine Government 
Center and one card reader at the Public Health building in Sandstone for a cost not to exceed $18,000. 
Second by Commission Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the 2015 Federal Boating Safety Supplemental Equipment Grant 
Agreement in the amount of$5,105. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve Resolution 2015-34 in Support of Emergency Medical Services 

Funding. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 


County Administrator David Minke provided an update of the budget through September, 2015 reviewing the 

expenditure and revenue of the major funds through September. The budget is on track. 


Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the 2016 East Central Regional Library Board budget. Second 

by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 


Chair Hallan called for a recess at 11 :00 a.m. and stated the Board will reconvene as a Committee of the 
Whole. 

The Board reconvened at 11: 1 0 a.m. 

Committee of the Whole 

Discussion/review of the General Fund and options for the property tax levy were discussed. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 12:20 p.m. The next regular 
meeting ofthe county board is scheduled for November 3,2015 at 10:00"a.m. at the Public Health Building, 
Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the county's 
website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's office. 

Page 3 October 20, 2015 Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


LIePoo;; COUNTY I 
~A I 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
ri 405 Airport Road NEr 

City, :MN 55063 

Telephone 320-216-4200 
Fax: 320-629-6736Mark A LeBrun, P.R 

1~800-450-7463 Ext. 4200County Engineer 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report 

October 2015 

Hay Creek Road, T43N R16W Sections 27 and 34, search for, se4 GPS and tie out PLSS 
comers, update files. 

CR 154, T44N and T45N R17W, set, GPS and tie out PLSS corners, update files. 

CSAIi: 7, T39N R22W Section 34, set control, calculate, search for, set and GPS county 
highway right of way, update files. 

CSAH 49, T45N R18W and R19W, search for, set, GPS and tie out PLSS comers, update 
files. 

CSAH 20, T41N R20W Section 26, set, GPS and tie out PLSS comers, update files, 

CSAH 25, T42N R16W Section 25, search for, set and GPS cemetery comers, update 
files. 

Provide HARN coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS corner certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed. 


Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 
Monthly Report October201S.doc 



Impad: 



~ 
M 
~ 
"".... 
N g 
;tj "" 

e 
"'" « 

1 
~ iIf! 
r .Q

e ~ I"l 

d 
I.l:! 
N 



ona 0 





5 



RESOLUTION NO. ~DIS~ 34 




PINE COUNTY 
MlNNEIiOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 3rd, 2015 

1../1 County Board 
/j] Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 minsJ../IIO mins.D 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Donation to Pine County Sheriffs Reserve 

~ine County Sheriff's Office 

~ 
m . ture 

Background information on Item: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Reserve has received a $1,000 donation from the Kwik Trip Store in 
Hinckley. 

Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office respectfully asks the County Board to acknowledge and accept 
the donation into the Pine County Sheriffs Reserve Fund. 

Financial Impact: 

This donation helps offset the cost for uniforms and equipment. 



-------

PlNECOUNTY 
MrNNJ;:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 3, 2015 

(8J County Board 
[gJ Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other_ 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Police Office Declaration for Deputies Agenda 

Background information on Item: 

Resolution to include part-time Deputy Michael Shepard in the Police and Fire PERA account at full 
funding levels effective from date ofhire. 

Action Requested: 

Approve Resolution 2015-37 declaring that the position of deputy sheriff, held by Michael Shepard, 
meet all of the Police and Fire Plan membership requirements for PERA. 

Financial Impact: 



Public Employees Retirement Association 
Police Officer Declaration 2015-37 

WHEREAS, the policy of the State ofMinnesota as declared in Minnesota Statutes 353.63 is to 

give special consideration to employees who perform hazardous work and devote their time and 

skills to protecting the property and personal safety of others; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 353.64 pennits governmental subdivisions to request 

coverage in the Public Employees Police and Fire plan for eligible employees ofpolice or sheriff 

departments whose position duties meet the requirements stated therein and listed below. 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Sheriff's Department ,of Pine County 

hereby declares that the position of Part-time Deputy Sl;ieriff currently held by Michael Shepard meets all 

of the following Police and Fire Plan membership requirements: 

1. 	 Said position requires a license by the Minnesota peace officer standards and training board 

under sections 626.84 to 626.863 and this employee is so licensed; 

2. 	 Said position's primary (over 50%) duty is to enforce the general criminal laws of the state; 

3. 	 Said position charges this employee with the prevention and detection of crime; 

4. 	 Said position gives this employee the full power of arrest, and 

5. 	 Said position is assigned to a designated police or sheriff's department. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this governing body hereby requests that the named 

employee be accepted as a member of the Public Employees Police and Fire Plan effective the date 

of this employee's initial Police and Fire Plan salary deduction by the governmental subdivision. 

Board Chair: _______~__~__".______ Date: November 3,2015 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF PINE 

I, David J. Minke ,clerk of Pine County Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that this is a true 

and correct transcript of the resolution that was adopted at a meeting held on the 3rd day of 

November, 2015; the original of which is on file in this office. I further certify that_ 

members voted in favor of this resolution and that members were present and voting. 

Signed: __" 	 Date: ________ 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNNllSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 3,2015 

[{] County Board 
iii Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 mins.D 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: New hire full time deputy 


Department: _S_h_e_r_iff__________________ 


..·Vd~-ci.)Rf?Ikf~ 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

The Sheriffs Office has been in the process of hiring for full time deputy do to openings created 
in August and October of 2015. The Office is approved for thirty two (32) full time deputies. 

Action Requested: 

Approve the hiring of Joshua Pepin as full time deputy effective November 2, 2015. Starting pay 
$21.10. C42 step 1. This hire will bring the Sheriffs office to the 32 full time allocated. 

Financial Impact: 

Funds are available in 2015 budget. 



PlNECOUNTY 
MlNNliiSOT A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_1_1_IO_3_/2_0_1_5______ 

.f County Board 
III Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Grant regular status to HHS employee 

~artment: .!i.HS 

'\~1Os5 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Lori Fore, RN, was promoted from Team Leader to Public Health Supervisor effective 5/6/2015. 
Her six-month probationary status ends in November. Lori has done an excellent job leading 
and managing the members of her staff over the last six months. 

Action Requested: 

Grant regular, permanent status to Lori Fore, PH Supervisor, effective 1116/2015 as she has 

successfully completed her probationary period. 


Financial Impact: 

N/A; Lori's position has been budgeted for in the Kanabec-Pine Community Health budget. 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNli:fiOT A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_1_1_IO_3_/2_0_1_5______ 

[lJ County Board 

iii Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Authorize attendance at training 

~.:.~s 
I2-fuSS 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

MACSSA (MN Association of County Social Service Administrators) is offering "New Directors 
School" from November 18 through November 20, 2015 in St. Paul. Attached is an agenda for 
the conference/training. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize Director Becky Foss to attend MACSSA New Directors School from 11118 
11/20/2015 in St. Paul. 


Financial Impact: 

Conference fee - $125; mileage- county car 

There are funds in the 2015 HHS Budget to cover the cost of this conference. 




rlw!tJJJlJ.u;, cJ(owntlJeIb19 


DRAFT AGENDA 


12:00-1 :00 p.m. 

1:00-1:15 p.m. 

1:15 - 2:15 p.m. 

2:15 - 3:15 p.m. 

3:15 - 3:30 p.m. 

3:30 - 4:30 p.m. 

4:30 - 5:30 p.m. 

5:30 - 6:30 p.m. 

6:30 - 8:00 p.m. 

Registration 

Welcome/Introductions 
Stacy Hennen, Grant County 
Craig Meyers, Des Moines Valley HHS 

MACSSA Overview 
Stacy Hennen, Grant County 
Eric Ratzmann, MACSSA 

Influencing Public Policy & 
the Legislative Process 
Mark Sizer, Stearns County 
Nicole Names, Pope County 

Break 

Board Relations 
Meghan Mohs, Ramsey County 
Sue Rynda, Le Sueur County 

Honesty & Ethics in 
Management 
Phil Claussen, Blue Earth County 
Mark Shaw, Rice County 

Social Hour 

Dinner 

7:00 - 8:00 a.m. 

8:00 - 9:30 a.m. 

9:30 - 9:45 a.m. 

9:45 - 11 :00 a.m. 

11 :00 a.m. - Noon 

Noon - 1:00 p.m. 

1 :00 - 2:15 p.m. 

2:15 - 2:30 p.m. 

2:30 - 4:30 p.m. 

4:30 - 5:30 p.m. 

5:30 - 7:00 p.m. 

7:00 - 8:00 a.m. 

8:00 - 9:00 a.m. 

9:00 -10:00 a.m. 

10:00 -10:15 a.m. 

10:15 -11 :45 a.m. 

11 :45 a.m. - Noon 

Breakfast 

Agency Fiscal 
Management I 
Tom Henderson, Brown County 
Angela Youngerberg, Blue Earth 
County 
John Sellen, Hennepin County 

Break 

Agency Fiscal 
Management II 

Personnel 
Betty Carlson & Brent Boyd 

Lunch 

Governance structures in 
County Human Services 
Dan Papin, Washington County 

Break 

DHS Presentations 
DHS Staff 

Social Hour 

Dinner 

Breakfast 

Reporting 
Judith Brumfield, Scott County 

Media Relations 
Paul Fleissner, Olmsted County 

Break 

The Reality of the Director 
Position: Small. Medium, & 
Large Counties 
Stacy Hennen, Grant County 
Beth Wilms, Winona & Fillmore 
Counties 
Rex Holzemer, Hennepin County 

Wrap up & Evaluation 
Lunch on your own 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_1_1/_0_3/_2_0_15______ 

[{] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 0 
III Regular Agenda 5 miDsI/lto minsO 15 mins OtherO 

D Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Carol Ferrie's Retirement Agenda 

:JZtment: HHS 

fueU:fD~,>
Dtparlnttlll Htad slgllalur~ 

Background information on Item: 
Carol Ferrie has been an employee at HHS since October of 2001. Her last day of work before 
her retirement is scheduled to be November 13, 2015. We greatly appreciate Carol's dedicated 
years to Pine County Health and Human Services. 

Action Requested: 

Acknowledge Carol Ferrie's retirement. 

Financial Impact: 

N/A 



MINUITES 
PINE: COUNTY PINE COUNTY TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE 

MlNNJiU'OTA 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 

Tuesday October 20th 2015, 8:30 a.m. 
Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse 

Pine City. Minnesota 

Present: Commissioner Hallan, Commissioner Mohr, County Administrator David Minke, HHS 
Director Rebecca Foss, IT Specialist Darlene Booth, IT Specialist Kent Bombard, IT Supervisor Ryan 
Findell 

1. 	 Called meeting to order at 8:30am 

2. 	 Adopted Agenda 

3. 	 Exchange Outage Discussion 
a. 	 Discussion was held as to the issues and the cause of the email outage. 
b. 	 New Backup solution will prevent further issues of downtime. 
c. 	 IT will bring recommendations for offsite hardware to the next Tech meeting for the best 

solution for replication. 

4. 	 Sheriff RMS 
a. 	 Discussion on updates for the RMS system. Ryan will reach out to Jeff and discuss. 

5. 	 Tech Committee Members 
a. 	 Ryan will reach out to departments for any interest in membership. 

6. 	 Adjourned at 9:30am 

Page 1 	 Pine County Technology Committee 



PINECOUN'l"Y 
MlNNEIOOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_1_11_0_3_/2_0_1_5______ 

[l] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
[II Regular Agenda 5 minsJ.fllo minsO 15 minsO OtherO 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Out-of-home placements 

~rtment:_H_H--S__---------------------------------

~cfCD~ 
Department Head signatnre 

Background information on Item: 

Out-of-home placements are a significant expense to the county. Overall, HHS and Probation 
are doing very well with their placement budget line items. As of the end of September, it 
appears that the department will be at or below projected expenditures in this area (barring any 
unforeseen, significant circumstances). In reviewing the current 2015 line items a little more 
closely, there are two line items that are already over 100% of the allotted expenditures- one is 
the line item dedicated to Tribal placements. There have been discussions with the Mille Lacs 
Band (MLB) about this concern and representatives from MLB were included in 2016 budget 
discussions pertaining to Tribal placement line items. The department has increased the 2016 
Tribal placement line item to appropriately plan for next year's expenses. The other line item is 
IV-E Rule 1 Foster Care. These are family foster care homes and the children involved in these 
placements are IV-E eligible. If there is a line item to be over, this is the one, given that there is 
federal reimbursement tied to these placements. 

Action Requested: 

The information is being presented for informational purposes only. 

Financial Impact: 

Since 2012, there has been a concerted effort to focus more resources on prevention. The following 
are examples of some preventative programming: PSOP (parent support outreach program); a 
supervisory and philosophical change in 2013 in the children's mental health unit; a new parenting 
program was introduced by the department in 2015; and intensive home visiting programs through 
Public Health. It is the department's intention to continue focusing on prevention in 2016 with 
implementing Restorative Justice. With the culmination of these efforts focused on prevention, it is the 
department's hope that we will continue to be at or under budget in placement expenses in future years. 



OUT OF HOME PLACEMENT COSTS 


2014 2015 Budget201S 

17~ 1~$January $ 1,473,000 
February 1$ 134,635 $ 132,252 S 1,340,748 
March $ 192,457 $ 111,657 $ 1,229,091 
IApril $ 280,672 $ 86,606 $ 1,142,485 
May S 125,287 $ 120,629 :$ 1,021,8S6 
June $ 154,421 $ 136,467 $ 885,389 
July S 150,496 $ lOt062 S 784.327 

August $ 126,119 $ 89,924 :$ 694,403 

~ber $ 103,638 S 14,235 $ 620,168 
aber 

November 
December 

Running Total $ 1,446,914 S 1,029,830 

Expenditures listed are on ac:ash basis and are reflective of actual dollars expended 



------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_1_1/_0_3/_2_0_15______ 

1v'1 County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
ijJ Regular Agenda 5 minsJ v' 110 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

o Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Department Head sIgnature 

Background information on Item: 

As part of a continuum of preventative services to reduce Pine County's out-of-home placement 
expenses, Restorative Justice practices will be implemented in November, 2015. In order to ensure 
that these services can be implemented as efficiently and as successfully as possible, discussions have 
been taking place between Dr. Umbreit (through the U of MN) and HHS, the Probation Office and the 
County Attorney's Office. Because we have not implemented Restorative Justice practices until now, it 
is critical that we do it well, which is the purpose of this agreement. Dr. Umbreit is nationally known for 
his work in Restorative Justice. Through this agreement, the departments involved will receive 
assistance in developing evidence-based restorative justice policies and protocols for juveniles in Pine 
County. On-going consultation and technical assistance via monthly consultation and on-site assistance 
will also be provided. The agreement lasts from 11/1/2015 to 6130/2016. HHS will pay $27,500 for the 
services ($15,000 on 211/2016 after the first set of deliverables has been received and $12,500 on 
6/1/2015 after the second set of deliverables has been received). The County Attorney's Office has 
reviewed and approved the agreeement. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize the HHS Director to sign the attached agreement with the University of Minnesota. 

Financial Impact: 

The initial $15,000 which is due on 2/1/2016 wi" be billed out to the child protection grant. The 
second payment of $12,500 has been budgeted for in the 2016 budget. 



For Internal Use Only 
Depts must provide: I 

ESAF# 1488 I 

Chart/Field Account No. 1026-11230-20109 

For Internal Use Onlv 
OES must orovide: 

OES Contract # 10761 C 
Analvst dbI 

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THIS SERVICES AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is between the Regents of the 
University of Minnesota (the "University"), a Minnesota constitutional corporation, and the Pine 
County, Minnesota Health and Human Services Department, or Pine County (the "County"). 
This Agreement is entered into by University through its School of Social Work. 

The parties agree as follows: 

1. 	 Description of Services. University shall perform the following services for County: 

A) 	 Develop evidence-based restorative justice policies & protocols for juveniles in 
Pine County, MN (related to referrals, case development, data collection, and 
evaluation). 

B) Provide on-going program design consultation and technical assistance, including 
monthly consultation conference calls and on-site assistance. 

Services provided will include the drafting of materials related to core restorative 
justice practices and principles, as well as material on the art of facilitating 
effective restorative justice dialogue for victims, offenders, family members, and 
other community members. 

("Services"). Reference to Services in this Agreement shall be deemed to include any 
deliverables provided to County in connection with the Services, including without limitation, 
reports, results, materials, products, and information. 

2. 	 Compensation. For the Services performed under section 1, County shall pay University 
Twenty seven thousand five hundred dollars and 001100 ($27,500.00), plus any sales or use tax if 
applicable. 

2.1 	 The compensation shall be paid in the following manner: 

PAYMENT #1 (211116) 

$15,000 - Upon submission ofInterim Report #1 which reports on: 

FORM: OGe-SCI02 
Form Date: 11.16.10 
Revision Date: 11.19.13 

http:11.19.13
http:11.16.10
http:27,500.00


1. Initial partial draft of evidence-based restorative justice policies & protocols for juveniles in 
Pine County, MN (related to referrals, case development, data collection, and evaluation). 

2. Monthly phone conference and on-site consultation with the Director of Probation in Pine 
County, MN and related officials and stakeholders, including community members. 

PAYMENT #2 (6/1/15) 

$12,500 - Upon submission ofInterim Report #2 which 
reports on: 

1. Final draft of evidence-based restorative justice policies & protocols for juveniles in 
Pine County, MN (related to referrals, case development, data collection, and evaluation). 

2. Monthly phone conference and on-site consultation with the Director of Probation in Pine 
County, MN and related officials and stakeholders, including community members. 

2.2 Invoices shall be sent to: 

Pine County Health and Human Services 

Attn: Becky Foss 

315 Main Street S 

Suite 200 

Pine City, MN 55063 

Phone No.: (320) 216-4104 

Facsimile No.: (320) 591-1601 

Email: Rebecca.Foss@co.pine.mn.us 


3. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on November 1, 2015 ("Effective 
Date") and shall expire on June 30, 2016 unless terminated earlier as provided in section 4. 

4. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement if the other party (i) fails to 
perform any material obligation under this Agreement and (ii) does not correct such failure 
within seven (7) days after having received written notice of such failure. Additionally, either 
party may terminate this Agreement for its convenience upon thirty (30) days' prior written 
notice to the other party. Upon any termination under this Section 4, County shall promptly pay 

FORM: OGC-SCI02 
Form Date: 11.16.10 
Revision Date: 11.19.13 

2 

http:11.16.10
mailto:Rebecca.Foss@co.pine.mn.us


University for all Services rendered and costs incurred up to and including the effective date of 
tennination. 

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES. UNIVERSITY MAKES NO WARRANTIES, 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO ANY MATTER WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING WITHOUT 
LIMITATION, THE CONDITION, ORIGINALITY OR ACCURACY OF THE SERVICES 
PERFORMED OR DELIVERABLES PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. UNIVERSITY 
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, OR FI1NESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT. IN NO EVENT 
SHALL EITIIER PARTY'S LIABILITY FOR BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT INCLUDE 
DAMAGES FOR WORK STOPPAGE, LOST DATA, OR INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR 
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING LOST PROFIT), OF ANY KIND. EXCEPT FOR 
EACH PARTY'S OBLIGATIONS UNDER SECTIONS 8.1 AND 8.2, EACH PARTY'S 
LIABILITY TO THE OTHER FOR BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED 
AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE MONETARY CONSIDERATION PAID TO UNIVERSITY 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 

7. Use of University Name or Logo. County agrees not to use the name, logo, or any other 
marks (including, but not limited to, colors and music) owned by or associated with University 
or the name of any representative of University in any sales promotion work or advertising, or in 
any fonn of publicity, without the prior written pennission of University in each instance. 
However, County may use the name of University in a document required to be filed with, or 
provided to, any governmental authority or regulatory agency to comply with applicable legal or 
regulatory requirements. County agrees to provide University with a copy of any such document. 

8. Indemnification. 

8.1 Except as provided in Section 8.2, each party shall be responsible for its own acts 
and omissions and the results thereof and shall not be responsible for the acts of the other party and 
the results thereof. Liability of University is subject to the tenns and limitations of the Minnesota 
Tort Claims Act, Minnesota Statutes Section 3.736, as amended. 

8.2 In the event of (i) use by County (or any third party acting on behalf of or under 
authorization from County) of the Services or any infonnation, reports, deliverables, materials, 
products or other results of University's work under this Agreement or (ii) County's infringement of 
a third party's intellectual property rights or County's violation of any law, rule, or regulation in the 
provision of any materials to University, then County shall indemnify, defend, and hold hannless 
University, its regents, faculty members, students, employees, agents, contractors, and authorized 
volunteer workers against any and all claims, costs, or liabilities, including attorneys' fees and court 
costs at both trial and appellate levels, for any loss, damage, injury, or loss oflife (other than that 
attributable to willful, wanton or grossly negligent acts or omissions of University) arising out of 
such events. The University shall provide County with prompt vvTitten notice of any such claim and 
reasonably work with County in any defense of such claim. 

FORlVl: OGC-SCI02 
Fonn Date: 11.16.10 
Revision Date: 11.19.13 

3 

http:11.19.13
http:11.16.10


8.3 Each party represents that it has and will continue to have at least the following 
levels of insurance during the term of this Agreement: (i) as to University, Workers' 
Compensation in statutory compliance with Minnesota law and General Liability insurance in an 
amount not less than $1,000,000 each cIaim/$3,000,000 each occurrence; and (ii) as to County, 
General Liability insurance in an amount not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence/$2,000,OOO 
annual aggregate. Certificates of all insurance detailed above shall be furnished to the other party 
upon request. 

9. Export Controls. County shall notify University in writing if any technological 
information or data to be provided to University is subject to export controls under U.S. law or if 
technological information or data that County is requesting University to produce during the 
course of work under this Agreement is expected to be subject to such controls. County shall 
notify University of the applicable export controls (for example, Commerce Control List 
designations, reasons for control, and countries for which an export license is required). 
University shall have the right to decline export controlled information or tasks requiring 
production of such information. If the Services cannot reasonably be performed without University 
access to export controlled information or data, the Agreement may be terminated by either party 
for convenience in accordance with Section 4, except that such termination shall occur immediately 
upon written notice to the other instead of at the end of the 30-day period set forth in Section 4. 
County shall not release export controlled information or data to University until County has been 
notified in writing by University that University has implemented a technology control plan for such 
information. 

10. General Provisions. 

10.1 Amendment. This Agreement shall be amended only in writing duly executed by 
all the parties to this Agreement. 

10.2 Assignment. The parties may not assign any rights or obligations of this 
Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party. Any assignment attempted to be 
made in violation of this Agreement shall be void. 

10.3 Entire Agreement. This Agreement (including all documents attached or 
referenced) is intended by the parties as the final and binding expression of their agreement and 
as the complete and exclusive statement of its terms. This Agreement cancels, supersedes and 
revokes all prior negotiations, representations and agreements between the parties, whether oral 
or written, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, including without limitation, any 
non-disclosure agreements. The terms and conditions of any purchase order or similar document 
submitted by County in connection with the services provided under this Agreement shall not be 
binding upon University. 

10.4 Force Majeure. No party to this Agreement shall be responsible for any delays or 
failure to perform any obligation under this Agreement due to acts of God, strikes or other 
disturbances, including, without limitation, war, insurrection, embargoes, governmental 

FORM: OGe-seI02 
Fonn Date: 11.16.10 
Revision Date: 11.19.13 

4 

http:11.19.13
http:11.16.10


restrictions. acts of governments or governmental authorities, and any other cause beyond the 
control of such party. During an event of force majeure the parties' duty to perform obligations 
shall be suspended. 

10.5 Governing Law and Jurisdiction. The internal laws of the state of Minnesota shall 
govern the validity, construction and enforceability of this Agreement, without giving effect to 
its conflict of laws principles. All suits, actions, claims and causes of action relating to the 
construction, validity, performance and enforcement of this Agreement shall be in the courts of 
Hennepin County, Minnesota. 

10.6 Independent Contractor. In the performance of their obligations under this 
Agreement, the parties shall be independent contractors, and shall have no other legal 
relationship, including, without limitation, partners, joint ventures, or employees. Each party's 
employees (i) shall be regarded as the employees of such party and shall not be regarded as the 
employees of the other party; (ii) shall be subject to the employment policies and procedures of 
such party and shall not be subject to the employment practices and procedures of the other 
party; and (iii) shall not be entitled to any employment benefits of the other party. Neither party 
shall have the right or power to bind the other party and any attempt to enter into an agreement in 
violation of this section 10.6 shall be void. Neither party shall take any actions to bind the other 
party to an agreement. 

10.7. Notices. All notices and other communications that a party is required or elects to 
deliver shall be in writing and shall be delivered personally or by facsimile or by a recognized 
courier service or by United States Mail (first-class, postage pre-paid, certified return receipt 
requested) to the other party at the following addresses. Such notices and other communications 
shall be deemed made when delivered; faxed; submitted to the courier service; or, with respect to 
U.S. mail, three days after mailing. 

If to University: University of Minnesota 
School of Social Work 
Attn: Dr. Mark Umbreit 
1404 Gortner Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55108 

Phone No.: 651-226-9525 
Facsimile No.: 
E-mail: mumbreit@umn.edu 

FORM: OGC-SC102 
Fonn Date: 11.16.10 
Revision Date: 11.19.13 

5 


http:11.19.13
http:11.16.10
mailto:mumbreit@umn.edu


With a copy to: 	 University of Minnesota 

Office of the General Counsel 

Attn: Transactional Law Services Group 

360 McNamara Alumni Center 

200 Oak Street S.E. 

Minneapolis, MN 55455-2006 

Facsimile No.: (612) 626-9624 

E-mail: contracts@mail.ogc.umn.edu 


With a copy to: 	 University of Minnesota 

Office of External Sales 

295 West Bank Office Building 

1300 South 2nd Street 

Minneapolis, MN 55454 

Facsimile No.: (612) 624-4149 

Email: extsales@umn.edu 


If to County: 	 Pine County Health and Human Services 
Attn: Becky Foss, Director 
315 Main Street S 
Suite 200 
Pine City, MN 55063 
Phone No.: (320) 216-4104 
Facsimile No.: (320) 591-1601 
E-mail: Rebecca.Foss@co.pine.mn.us 

10.8 Taxes and similar fees. In addition to the payment obligation in section 2, County 
is responsible for the payment of any and all income, sales, use, consumption, value added, 
excise, custom duties or other taxes and similar fees in connection with this Agreement, levied or 
required-to be withheld from payment(s) to University by any taxing authority or any other body 
having jurisdiction under any present or future laws. To the extent that County is required to 
withhold or deduct taxes or similar fees on any payment to be made to University, then the 
amount payable shall be increased by the amount that will result in University receiving a net 
payment in the amount it would have received absent such withholding or deduction. If 
University is required to pay any of such fees andlor taxes or any related penalties or interest, 
then any such payments shall be reimbursed to University by County. 

10.9. Breach; Attorneys' Fees. In the event it fails to perform any of its obligations 
under this Agreement, County shall reimburse University for all University'S costs and expenses 
(including reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs, and costs of investigation) to enforce this 
Agreement, regardless of whether a suit or action had been commenced or concluded. 

to.l0. Survival. Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, Sections 2,5,6, 7, 8, 
9, and 10 shall survive. 

FORM: OGC-sc 102 
Form Date: 11.16.10 
Revision Date: 11.19.13 

6 

http:11.19.13
http:11.16.10
mailto:Rebecca.Foss@co.pine.mn.us
mailto:extsales@umn.edu
mailto:contracts@mail.ogc.umn.edu


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into the Agreement as of the dates 
indicated below. Each individual signing below represents that they have the authority to bind 
the party on whose behalf they are signing. 

Regents of the University of Minnesota Pine County Health and Human Services 

By: By: 
Name: Name: 

Title: Title: 

Date: Date: 


FORM: OGC-SCI02 
Form Date: 11.16.10 
Revision Date: 11.19.13 

7 


http:11.19.13
http:11.16.10


-------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNNSsOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: November 3, 2015 

[Xl County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
r8J Regular Agenda 5 mins. ~ 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


AgendaItem: _____________ VV~e=ll=n~e~s~s~I=n~ce=n~t~iv~e~P~I=·1~ot~P~ro~g~r~a~m~___________ 

Administrator 

Background information on Item: 

At the October 19, 2015 Insurance Committee meeting members expressed interest in the Resource & 
Training Solutions Wellness Incentive Pilot Program. The program gives employees who are on the 
County Health Insurance the opportunity to annually earn up to $350 worth of incentives (deposits into 
an Health Care Savings Account (HSA) or VEBA) for completing a health risk assessment, knowing 
their biometric numbers, and taking three online courses. 

Action Requested: 

Consider participating in the program by: 

1.) Approve agreement with Resource & Training Solution to participate in the program 
2.) Adopt a Wellness Pilot Program Policy. This policy outlines how nonunion employees 

participate in the program. 
3.) Obtain memorandum of agreements (sample included) with any unions wishing to participate. 

If approved, employees will have until December 4 to complete the activities to earn the incentives. 

Financial Impact: 

Resource Training and Solutions will pay the total incentive to the county. The county will be 
responsible for distributing the funds to the employee accounts. For employees without a current HSA 
or VEBA there will be a monthly charge 0[$2.11 per account. 



PINE COUNTY CommissionersPINECOUNTY
MINNESOTA Steve Hallan Dist. 1 

Josh Mohr Dist. 2Administrator's Office 
Steve Chaffee Dist. 3 

635 Northridge Drive NW 
Curt Rossow Dist. 4 

Suite 200 
Matt Ludwig - Dist. 5 

Pine City, MN55063 
1-800-450-7463 Ext. 1620 

County Administrator 
Fax: 320-591-1628 David 1. Minke 

Resource Wellness Alliance 

Resource Training & Solutions 

Mark Schmitz, Executive Director 

137 23rd Street South 

Sartell, MN 56377 


Ms. Kelly Schroeder 

Wellness Coordinator 

Pine County 

635 Northridge Drive NW 

Pine City, MN 55063 


Dear 
--~-~---: 

This letter is to affirm our mutual understanding and agreement between Resources 
Wellness Alliance ("Wellness Alliance") and Pine County ("Employer") with respect to the 
operation of the Wellness Program outlined in the attached Memorandum dated June 17,2015. 
The following is a summary of each party's obligation for the 2016 plan years. 

The Wellness Alliance agrees as follows: 

• 	 Upon certification of the Resource Training & Solution's Executive Director as to 
adequacy ofreserves, the Wellness Alliance will pay wellness incentives to qualifying 
employees for health plan years beginning on January 1,2016. 

• 	 To be eligible for incentives, employees must complete certain activities before 
November 30, 2015. The total amount of available incentives and wellness program 
terms and conditions are described on the attached document entitled, "Resource 
Wellness Alliance Wellness Programs for CCOGA Pool Members in 2016." 

• 	 Employees will be asked to complete and submit the Resource Wellness Incentive 
Verification Form to EBIS, Inc. before December 4,2015. ClearCost Health will forward 
a report to EBIS on who has registered for its website shortly thereafter. EBIS will 
forward these reports to BCBS. EBIS, Inc. and BCBS will maintain all information in 
confidence consistent with the HIP AA privacy and security rules. 

• 	 BCBS will determine incentives payable to each employee based on their completion of 
health risk assessments, reports on successful completion of online coaching programs, 
and reports from EBIS, Inc. 



• 	 The Wellness Alliance will direct Blue Cross Blue Shield ("BCBS") to send a report to 
the Employer listing individuals by name and incentives earned. No other information 
will be provided to employers. 

• 	 BCBS will send a report to the Wellness Alliance with the total amount of funds to 
transfer to Employer. No additional information shall be provided to the Wellness 
Alliance by BCBS. 

• 	 The Wellness Alliance will send funds to the Employer not later than March 31, 2016. 
The amount of funds will be based on the total amount of incentives earned as reported 
by BCBS. 

The Employer agrees as follows: 

• 	 Employer will communicate the wellness program to employees. 

• 	 Employer will sponsor this program for its employees pursuant to either a personnel 
policy or collective bargaining language substantially in the form attached hereto. If an 
employer already has collective bargaining language in place from 2015, the employer 
will provide its unions with a memorandum substantially in the form attached hereto 
entitled, "Draft Notice of Renewal of Wellness Pilot Program for CCOGA 2016." 

• 	 Rather than describe details about the wellness program in collective bargaining 
language, Resource is recommending that employers describe the program using the 
wellness program description in the document entitled "Resource Wellness Alliance 
Wellness Programs for Cities, Counties and other Governmental Agencies in 2016." The 
wellness program description contains program specifics that may change from year to 
year. To maximize tax efficiencies, we recommend that employers apply wellness 
program incentives through premium reduction or contributions to the "VEBA, HSAs or 
HRAs. But employers may also distribute incentives as taxable cash compensation, 
subject to applicable withholding and employment taxes. Employers are responsible for 
W-2 and related reporting with regard to incentives. Incentives that are not allocated for 
any reason shall be returned to the Wellness Alliance. 

• 	 Employer will permit occasional, limited audits of their wellness program pursuant to 
agreed-upon procedures. The purpose of the audits will be to ensure that the incentives 
due to employees are properly applied. 

Both the Employer and the Wellness Alliance agree as follows: 

• 	 BCBS does not access, or use, any individual health assessment results or other health 
information from the wellness program to determine any individual's or employer's 
group's rates. 

• 	 BCBS does not share any individual health assessment results or other health 
information from the wellness program with employers; an individual's name, address 
and earned incentives, if applicable, will be shared with an employer for purposes of 
incentive determinations only. 

• 	 The Wellness Program is a pilot program, and will sunset on December 31, 2016. The 
Wellness Alliance may renew the Wellness Program on an annual basis at its option. 

• 	 Incentives will be paid from the Resources Training & Solutions' reserves. Resource 
authorizes payment from reserves because incentive-based wellness programs are 
designed to reduce health care costs for the pool, which benefits all members. But 

2 



Resource cannot use pool assets to pay for incentives or provide other benefits to former 
pool members or their employees. Accordingly, incentives are only available to 
employees who are enrolled in group health plans made available through Resource 
Training & Solutions at the time that incentives are paid. If a group or class of 
employees moves to other coverage, no incentives will be paid from Resource. 

• 	 The Wellness Alliance will charge an administrative fee in the amount of$5.00 per 
employee per month (PEPM) who is enrolled in the Employer's group health plan. The 
administrative fee shall be paid during the Pilot Program from pool reserves rather than 
assessed directly to participating employers or added to equivalent premium rates. 

Agreed And Accepted, 

Pine County 	 Resources Wellness Alliance 

Dated: 	 Dated: 

3 




WELLNESS PILOT PROGRAM POLICY 


Pine County Policy for Wellness Programs and Incentives. 

Pine County ("Employer") desires to offer incentives to employees who voluntarily choose to 
participate in wellness programs ("Wellness Programs") pursuant to a pilot program (the "Pilot 
Program") that is made available through Resource Training & Solutions Wellness Alliance 
("Wellness Alliance"). The Pilot Program is intended to be temporary and will sunset on the 
date set forth below. 

Section 1. Pilot Program. During the tenn of the Pilot Program, employees will be provided 
financial incentives to participate in and complete Wellness Programs made available through 
the Wellness Alliance. Participation in the Pilot Program by employees is completely voluntary. 

Section 2. Eligibility. Incentives under the Pilot Program are payable to employees who are 
enrolled in Employer-sponsored group health plans made available through Resource Training & 
Solutions. The Pilot Program shall terminate with respect to any class of employees that ceases 
to participate in group health plan coverage made available through Resource Training & 
Solutions. 

Section 3. Program and Incentives. The Wellness Program and incentives made available 
through Resource Training & Solutions may vary in design and amount during each year the 
Pilot Program is in effect. Programs and incentives will be described in materials provided by 
the Wellness Alliance and distributed to employees. 

Section 4. Confidential Information. Individual health information that employees provide 
will not be shared with the Employer or the Wellness Alliance. The Employer will receive 
information on who participated in wellness programs along with the amount of incentives to 
which they are entitled. 

Section 5. Temporary Program; Sunset Provisions. The Pilot Program may be amended or 
terminated at the discretion ofEmployer at any time, but incentives earned before the Pilot 
Program is terminated will be payable as described herein to participants enrolled in employer
sponsored group health plan coverage through Resource Training & Solutions. The Pilot 
Program will automatically terminate on December 31, 2016 unless renewed by the Employer. 



MODEL MEMORANDUM AGREEMENT 

WELLNESS PILOT PROGRAM 

This Memorandum ofAgreement ("Agreement") is entered into as of the [date] by and between 
_______ (the "Employer") and the exclusive representative of [insert 

name of local union] ("Union"). The Employer and Union are referred to at times in this 
Agreement individually as a "Party" and collectively as the "Parties." 

\Vhereas, the Employer desires to offer incentives to employees who voluntarily choose to 
participate in wellness programs ("Wellness Programs") pursuant to a pilot program (the "Pilot 
Program") that is made available through the Resource Training & Solutions Wellness Alliance 
("Wellness Alliance"). 

Whereas, the Pilot Program is intended to be temporary and will sunset at the date agreed upon 
herein. 

Be it therefore resolved, that the Parties agree to the following: 

Section 1. Pilot Program. During the term ofthe Pilot Program, employees will be provided 
fmancial incentives to participate in and complete Wellness Programs made available through 
the Wellness Alliance. Participation in the Pilot Program by employees is completely voluntary. 

Section 2. Eligibility. Eligibility for Wellness Programs and incentives under the Pilot Program 
is limited to employees who are enrolled in Employer-sponsored group health plans made 
available through Resource Training & Solutions. The Pilot Program shall terminate with 
respect to any class of employees that ceases to participate in group health plan coverage made 
available through Resource Training & Solutions. 

Section 3. Program and Incentives. The Wellness Program and incentives made available 
through Resource Training & Solutions may vary in design and amount during each year the 
Pilot Program is in effect. Programs and incentives will be described in materials provided by 
the Wellness Alliance and distributed to employees. 

Section 4. Confidential Information. Individual health information that employees provide 
will not be shared with the Employer or the Wellness Alliance. The Employer will receive 
information on who participated in wellness programs along the amount of incentives to which 
they are entitled. 

Section 5. Temporary Program; Sunset Provisions. The Pilot Program may be terminated at 
the discretion of Employer at any time, but incentives earned before the Pilot Program is 
terminated will be payable as described herein. The Pilot Program will automatically terminate 
on December 31, 2016 unless renewed by the Employer. Employer is not required to bargain for 
renewal or extension of the Pilot Program and Union agrees that expiration of the Pilot Program 
will not constitute a reduction of aggregate benefits. 

Section 6. Entire Agreement. This is the full and complete agreement of the parties on this 
issue. There are no other oral or implied agreements. 



------

Section 7. No Precedent. This agreement does not set any precedent for any future issue, nor 
does it authorize opening any collective bargaining agreement between the Parties for 
negotiation. 

Employer: For the Exclusive Representative: 

Date: 



RESOURCE WELLNESS ALLIAl~CE 


'VELLNESS PROGRAMS FOR CITIES, COUNTIES 

AND OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES IN 2016 


Resource Training & Solutions has established the Wellness Alliance to assist your employer in offering 
wellness programs and incentives in 2016. Up to $350 in wellness incentives are available to eligible 
employees who complete the tasks described below. Please read this document carefully, as it describes how to 
earn available incentives. It is also necessary that you complete the form at the end of this document and mail 
or fax it to the Wellness Alliance per the instructions below. 

Wellness programs made available in 2016 do not require you to satisfy a standard related to a health factor. To 
receive any or all of the incentives, you must do the following on or before November 30,2015: 

(1) Complete the wellness activities listed in Part I below; and 
(2) Complete, sign and mail or fax the Wellness Incentive Verification Form and Authorization at the end of 

this document. 

Please note: No information that vou provide will be made available to your employer other than whether or 
not you have earned one or more of the incentives described below. Your participation in the wellness program 
and eligibility for incentives is subject to additional terms and conditions in Part II below. 

Part 1: Wellness Program Activities and Incentives 

>-	 Incentive One: Value: $100. 

To earn Incentive One, you must complete the following two steps: 

1. 	 Take an online health risk assessment at https:!/v\ivvw.bluecrossnm.com/mnservcooD. We encourage 
you to review your results. The answers to your health risk assessment and your results will only be 
seen by you. 

2. 	 Go to www.c1earcosthealth.comlresourcetraining com and register with ClearCost Health. 
ClearCost provides an online tool for comparing costs for medical services and prescription drugs. 
We encourage you to explore the site and determine whether you may be able to save on out-of
pocket expenses for medical care. 

Blue Cross and ClearCost will track whether you complete the two steps above and provide a report to the 
Wellness Alliance. 

).-	 Incentive Two: Value: $100. 

In order to earn Incentive Two, you must first have earned Incentive One. To earn Incentive Two, you 
must self-report whether your blood pressure, cholesterol and glucose are within healthy ranges. Below 
is the healthy range for each: 

Healthv Ran.e:e 

I 

I Blood Pressure 
. Cholesterol 
I Glucose 

120/80 or less 
<200 
70-100 mgldL 

l 

www.c1earcosthealth.comlresourcetraining
https:!/v\ivvw.bluecrossnm.com/mnservcooD


To determine whether you fall within healthy ranges for blood pressure, cholesterol and glucose, you 
may use information obtained from your most recent checkup, or make an appointment to see your 
doctor. You may be responsible for out-of-pocket expenses depending on your coverage. The Wellness 
Alliance will rely on the honor system in accepting your response. 

The purpose of this exercise is to "know your numbers. " You will earn the $100 incentive whether or 
not your numbers are in healthy ranges. You will be asked to report your results on the Wellness 
Incentive Verification Form and Authorization at the end of this document. Your results will not be 
shared with your employer . 

., 	Incentive Three: Value: up to $150. 

In order to earn Incentive Three, you must first have earned Incentives One and Two. You will earn $50 
for each online wellness course you complete, up to $150 (for three courses). You may choose from any 
of the courses described below: 

• 	 Achieve for Cholesterol 
• 	 Balance 
• 	 Breathe 
• 	 Control for Blood Pressure 
• 	 Nourish 
• 	 Move 
• 	 Relax 

. Online courses are available at https:!lwww.bluecrossmn.comfmnservcoop. Blue Cross will track which 
courses you complete, and provide a report to the Wellness Alliance. 

Part II: \Vellness Program Terms and Conditions 

In order to participate in the wellness program described herein and to receive incentives, you must meet all of 
the following conditions: 

1. 	 Your employer must enter into an agreement with the Resource Training & Solutions Wellness Alliance 
to offer this wellness program. 

2. 	 If you are a member of a union, your exclusive representative must agree to permit its members to 
participate in wellness programs through Resource Training & Solutions. 

3. 	 You must be enrolled in employer-sponsored group health coverage made available through Resource 
Training & Solutions at the time of payment, which will be made no later than March 31, 2016. 

4. 	 You must complete and mail your Wellness Incentive Verification Form and Authorization no later than 
November 30,2015. 

5. 	 To earn incentives, you must complete the steps in Part I above. 

Your employer will determine how incentives are allocated. Depending on what plan you are enrolled in, your 
employer may apply your incentive to offset your share of health insurance premium, or contribute it to a health 
savings account (HSA), the Minnesota Service Cooperative VEBA Plan, or a health reimbursement 
arrangement (HRA). Alternatively, your employer may distribute your incentive to you as taxable cash 
compensation. Amounts paid in cash are subject to all applicable withholding and employment taxes. 

https:!lwww.bluecrossmn.comfmnservcoop


The timing of incentives in 2016 will be as follows: 

• 	 All activities required to earn incentives, including the completion of online programs, must be 

completed by November 30,2015. 


• 	 Incentives will be transferred from the Wellness Alliance and allocated to employees no later than 
March 31,2016. 

Wellness programs and incentives will comply with federal regulations for nondiscriminatory wellness 
programs under the Public Health Safety Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable 
accommodations will be made if a disability prevents you from participating in any component of the wellness 
program. 

Wellness programs and incentives may vary in design and amount from year to year, as determined by the 
Wellness Alliance in its discretion. The Wellness Alliance may discontinue offering wellness programs and 
incentives at any time, but incentives earned prior to discontinuance of a wellness program will be paid to 
employees enrolled in Employer-sponsored group health plan coverage through Resource Training & Solutions. 

Part III: \Vellness Incentive Verification Form and Anthorization 

You must complete and mail or fax the attached Wellness Incentive Verification Form and Authorization to the 
following no later than November 30,2015: 

Resource Wellness Alliance 

CIO EBIS, Inc. Attn: Kelly 

P.O. Box 909 

Mankato, MN 56002 


Fax: 1-800-482-0199 



RESOURCE "VELLNESS ALLIANCE 

"VELLNESS INCENTIVE VERIFICATION FORc\1 AND AUTHORIZATION 

1. Please complete the following information: 


Today's Date: 


Name of your Employer: 


Your fIrst and last name: 


Your email address: 


Your best contact phone# 
--'"--~--~--

2. 	 Please check the box indicated whether you are within a health range of the following numbers. Do not 
provide actual numbers. 

Healthv RaDl!e IN Range OUT of Ranl!e 
Blood Pressure 120/80 or less 

i Cholesterol <200 

I Glucose 70-100 mg/dL 

3. 	 Privacy Policy and Authorization 

The Resource Wellness Alliance uses EBIS, Inc. (EBIS) to manage its we1lness programs. The Resource 
Wellness Alliance and EBIS will keep your personal and health information private and confIdential. Personal 
and health information includes both medical information and individually identifIable information such as your 
name, address, email and phone number. 

EBIS is subject to written agreements with Blue Cross Blue Shield of Minnesota (BCBS) and ClearCost Health, 
Inc. (ClearCost) to maintain any information it collects as confidential and subject to state and federal privacy 
laws, including the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIP AA). Information you provide on 
this form may be combined with information from other sources, such as information you provide EBIS on the 
telephone. To determine whether you are eligible for wellness incentives, ClearCost will send EBIS a report 
indicating when you have registered for their services online. EBIS will forward a report to BCBS indicating 
whether you have timely completed and mailed this form to EBIS and registered with ClearCost. BCBS will 
compare this report with its own information on who has timely completed a health risk assessment, and 
determine which employees have earned incentives in 2016. BCBS will then send a report to your employer 
listing individuals by name and incentives earned. No other personal or health information will be provided to 
your employer. 

Neither your employer nor the Resource Wellness Alliance will see the attached form or any information you 
provide when completing the BCBS health risk assessment. The Resource Wellness Alliance will receive a 
report from BCBS with the total amount of funds to be transferred to your employer in order to pay for 
incentives. 



EBIS may use the information you provide on this form to create aggregate reports in which all personal and 
health information have been de-identified. It will not be possible for such aggregate information to be linked 
to you. EBIS does not have access to any information you provide when you complete the health risk 
assessment on the BCBS website, or to any information from ClearCost other than who has registered for its 
service. BCBS and ClearCost maintain their own privacy policies. Except as authorized by you, EBIS may 
disclose the personal or health information you provide on this form only as provided above or as necessary to 
satisfy any applicable law, regulation, legal process or enforceable governmental request. 

By participating in the wellness program and your signature below, you authorize the use of your personal and 
health information by EBIS to determine your eligibility for wellness incentives, and consent to the information 
collection and use practices described above. You authorize EBIS to share your name, address, email and 
phone number with the Resource Wellness Alliance so it may contact you on matters related to health and 
wellness programs. EBIS and the Resource Wellness Alliance will not redisclose your information to 
unauthorized third parties. You have the right to revoke your authorization in writing by contacting EBIS at the 
address or fax number below. Your authorization will otherwise expire when you cease to be eligible for 
incentives under the wellness program. Participation in the wellness program is completely voluntary, and you 
are not required to complete this form and authorization as a condition for enrollment and coverage under your 
employer's group health plan; however, EBIS cannot process wellness incentives without this form and your 
authorization in place. 

If you receive an electronic copy of this Wellness Incentive Verification Form and Authorization, you may print 
it using the print function on your computer or by Print/Screen. You may also request that a copy be mailed to 
you free of charge by contacting EBIS at the address below. If you have questions or need assistance printing 
this authorization, please contact EBIS at the address below. 

Employee signature 

Mail or Fax to: Resource Wellness Alliance, C/O EBIS, Inc. Attn: Kelly, P.O. Box 909, Mankato, MN 56002 

Fax: 1-800-482-0199 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNNlSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:,_1_11_3_/1_5________ 

1111 County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
III Regular Agenda 5 minsJ11110 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other-----
Agenda Item: County Drainage Policy 

Depattlnent: Public Works and County Attorney 
~-" 

Background information on Item: 

Public Works and the County Attorney's Office have written an updated Drainage System Policy. 
The prior Drainage System Policy was 13 years old and in need of updates, especially 
considering statutory changes that now require permenant perenial vegetation strips. There are 
also a number of other statutory changes, such as time requirements on inspections and higher 
threshold amounts. The updated policy reflects current law and provides a guide for the County 
in maintaining ditches. 

Action Requested: 

The County Board review and adopt the updated Drainage System Policy. 

Financial Impact: 

None. 



Pine County 


Drainage System Policy 




Contents 

Introduction...................................................................................................................................................3 


Contractor Equipment Rental .......................................................................................................................3 


Inspections ....................................................................................................................................................3 


Contractor Selection ......................................................................................................................................3 


Drainage System Repair Funds ......................................................................................................................3 


Beaver Control ...............................................................................................................................................4 


Permanent Strip of Perennial Vegetation .....................................................................................................4 


Spraying .........................................................................................................................................................5 


Approaches and Crossings ............................................................................................................................5 


Outlets ...........................................................................................................................................................6 


Trees ..............................................................................................................................................................6 


Gates .............................................................................................................................................................6 


Domesticated Animals ..................................................................................................................................6 


Repairs ...........................................................................................................................................................7 


Improvements ...............................................................................................................................................7 


Erosion-Pollution ...........................................................................................................................................7 


Tile .................................................................................................................................................................8 


Obstructions ..................................................................................................................................................8 


Rocks and Debris ...........................................................................................................................................8 


Wetlands .......................................................................................................................................................8 


Landowner Rights ..........................................................................................................................................8 


Removal of property or Abandonment .........................................................................................................8 


Required Permits ...........................................................................................................................................9 


2 




Introduction 
The County as drainage authority ofall the county and judicial ditches located within the County 
recognizes that drainage is ofmajor economic concern to the County. All of the drainage 
systems were established after a federal wetlands grant to the State of Minnesota in the 1850's. 
Minnesota had adopted a drainage statute in the late 1800's, most of which is still in its original 
wording with only a few changes through time. Most drainage done at the time was either to add 
value to land through agricultural uses or to prevent diseases caused by mosquitoes. Most of the 
drainage systems in the County were established under the guidance of the court system between 
1890 and 1925. 

The County will administer the drainage system under its custody or control according to 
Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103E. Benefited landowners have the lawful right to have these 
drainage systems maintained. These benefited lands and their owners have paid for the 
construction and maintenance of the systems with no funds from any of the public. State statute 
allows some outside funds to be used for some environmental purposes only. 

Contractor Equipment Rental 
Once each year the drainage inspector will seek information from contractors to provide a list of 
equipment, hourly rates for each piece of equipment, operators and labor costs. This information 
may be used by the drainage inspector to make estimates ofnecessary repair costs. 

Inspections 
Pursuant to section 1 03E. 705 subdivision 1, an inspection will be done a minimum of every five 
years with a written report submitted to the drainage authority and become part of the ditch 
record. The report will list the necessary repairs and violations found at the time of inspection. 
The drainage inspector will include an estimated cost of the necessary repairs or maintenance. 

The drainage inspector or staff will make inspections of the work in progress and a final 
inspection after the work has been completed to insure that repairs have been made in a 
satisfactory manner. 

Contractor Selection 
The drainage authority may, after holding a hearing, direct the drainage inspector to select a 
contractor, do contractor estimates or quotes and make the necessary repairs. The contractor( s) 
selected will be required to furnish insurance information. 

Drainage SYstem Repair .~unds 
Section 103 E.735. The drainage authority may create a repair maintenance fund for each of the 
drainage systems. The repair fund may not exceed 20% of the last assessed benefit 
determination including property not originally assessed but found to be benefitted, or $100,000, 
whichever is greater. Assessments must be pro-rated according to the determination of benefits. 
Assessments will be collected as provided in Minnesota Statutes. The drainage inspector will 
recommend to the drainage authority which systems should have repair funds and how much the 
yearly assessments should be. A yearly review of the fund balance will be done by the drainage 
inspector and recommendations made to the drainage authority to replenish the fund subject to 
statutory maximum. 

3 



If land has ditch benefits when sold and is assessed into the ditch system, the purchaser, even ifit 
is the state or federal government, shall be responsible for paying any future assessments. 

If a program is offered from FEMA, funds should be sought for damages after a disaster 
declaration. 

Beaver Control 
When beaver dams are reported or found when inspecting the systems, a trapper will be retained 
by the drainage inspector to remove the problem beaver. Beavers which have been authorized 
for removal and trappers authorized to remove nuisance beavers by the drainage inspector will be 
compensated. It will be the responsibility of the trapper to contact the DNR if not in trapping 
season, that helshe will be removing the beaver at the request of the County. The trapper will be 
responsible for providing the drainage inspector with the number of beavers trapped, from which 
location and provide the drainage inspector a photo ofeach removed animaL Rate ofpayment 
for the removal of the beaver will be $30 per beaver. 

After the beaver have been removed, the drainage inspector will hire a contractor to remove the 
beaver dames) by mechanical means if possible. 

Contractors removing beaver dams will be paid on a machine-time basis. 

Permanent Strip of Perennial Vegetation 
Section 103E.021. In any proceeding to establish, construct, improve, or do any work affecting a 
public drainage system where the law appoints viewers to assess benefits and damages, the 
drainage authority will require permanent grass to be planted on the ditch side slopes and a 
permanent strip of perennial vegetation be established on each side of the ditch. The vegetation 
should not impede maintenance to the ditch, and preference will be given to native species for 
the vegetation. The permanent strips will be 16.5 feet in width from the top edge of the channel, 
or the crown of the leveled spoil bank, whichever is greater. Additional property required for the 
permanent strips must be acquired by the drainage authority. 

Where it is necessary to control erosion and sedimentation, improve water quality, or maintain 
the efficiency of the drainage system, a drainage authority may implement permanent buffer 
strips ofperennial vegetation adjacent to a public drainage ditch without waiting for the 
proceedings noted above. 

The authority having jurisdiction over the repair and maintenance must supervise all reseeding. 
The permanent strips of perennial vegetation must be maintained in the same manner as the other 
repairs. If vegetation is harvested from the permanent strip, it must be done in a manner that is 
not harmful to the vegetation. The drainage inspector will establish rules for harvesting the 
vegetation. 

Agricultural practices such as plowing, tiling, pasturing cattle or other practices which are not 
consistent with the maintenance of the permanent perennial strip are not permitted on any portion 
of the permanent strip. 

4 



If a violation of the permanent perennial strip requirement is found, the drainage authority and 
landowner will be notified by the drainage inspector of the violation. The landowner is given 60 
days to bring the area ofnon-compliance into compliance. After this time period, the drainage 
inspector will notifY the drainage authority and the drainage authority will proceed in a manner 
described in section 103E.021 subdivisions 4 and 5. 

Grasses used to seed slopes will need to be resistant to sprays and chemicals used to control 
brush. Alfalfa will not be allowed to be seeded on the slopes or permanent strip, as it tends to 
attract gophers and will loosen the soiL It can also promote erosion and is not resistant to most 
sprays. Landowners should be encouraged to participate in a local ditch buffer program, if any. 

When the drainage authority requests an inspection report, the drainage inspector will provide a 
written report, noting which portions of the permanent strip of perennial vegetation need 
maintenance or repair. If the permanent strips are not being maintained, a compliance notice 
must be sent to the property owner pursuant to section 103E.705 subdivision 2. 

The drainage authority will submit a report to the Board ofWater and Soil Resources annually 
per the requirements of section I03E.067. 

Spraying 
The landowners will control any noxious weeds or trees present in the ditch right of way and 
permanent strips. If weeds are not controlled after given notice, the drainage inspector may have 
a qualified applicator spray the areas affected. 

Costs of the spraying will become part of the costs ofmaintenance of each system and will be 
assessed to the benefited landowners of the system. 

The County may, if cost effective, consider using a mower to control weeds along a system to 
prevent possible contamination ofthe water from spray. Only sprays that are approved for use 
around and over water should be used. 

Approaches and Crossings 
All crossings must be requested in writing by the landowner and permitted by the drainage 
authority. The drainage authority will size and supply the culverts needed to construct service 
and field crossings needed by landowners of the system for equipment. The landowner will be 
responsible for the costs of labor and dirt work for the installation of the culvert. The drainage 
authority will set the width, depth and size of the crossing with information supplied by the 
drainage inspector. Crossings to be installed will be of a width that will accommodate larger 
equipment and constructed in a manner that will promote safety. After installation, the crossing 
must be inspected by the drainage inspector and a report of compliance submitted to the drainage 
authority. 

Irrigation crossings will need to be of a bridge type that will not affect the flow ofwater and be 
installed in a manner that will not restrict repairs on a system and must be easily removable. The 

5 




use ofmultiple culverts new or used will not be allowed for the crossing of irrigation systems 
unless they are part of a present field crossing. 

Outlets 
Section 103 E.40 1. Landowners on the benefitted property list for the drainage system will be 
allowed to drain into the system whether by open ditch or by tile by permit only and with 
detailed plans being submitted. Open ditches must have drop pipes (prefer steel) of proper size 
and elevation to drop water away from the slopes of the ditch. No plastic pipe will be allowed to 
be exposed or used for drop pipes. 

No tile outlets will be allowed for installation that is below the normal flow level water height of 
the ditch. 

Landowners wishing to bring water from property, not included in the benefit list, need to follow 
section 103E.401. The drainage authority will determine the fee and prorated assessment base. 
This may include outlet fees and assessments for benefits. 

When a permit is applied for, a design plan must be submitted to the County along with the 
contractor who is installing the tile. When completed as constructed, a GPS map must be 
submitted to the County along with size of tile, number of feet of each sized tile, location of each 
size tile and drop pipes used with location. 

Any municipality requesting to discharge into a drainage system must follow section 103E.411 
and must obtain a permit from the County and meet minimum discharge standards at all times. 
Continuous monitoring equipment should be installed as part of the permit request. 

Trees 
Trees that need to be removed during repair will be removed in a manner that will reduce 
erosion. Trees will be piled, burned and buried when dry. Landowners may remove trees 
themselves for wood before the repair is started at their expense. There will be no compensation 
for trees removed by the ditch authority 

Gates 
When ditch repair is done, gates may be installed by the ditch authority next to each side of the 
ditch in property line fences to allow for the access of equipment used for repairing the ditch. 

Domesticated Animals 
Domesticated animals will not be allowed to be in a drainage ditch except to cross at approved 
locations. Ifdomesticated animals must cross a ditch, the preferred method is to have them cross 
at an installed crossing to prevent the cattle from entering the water. Domesticated animals may 
be watered from a ditch, but the access to the amount of ditch must be controlled. Domesticated 
animals will be allowed to graze along a ditch for short periods of time to remove vegetation and 
then must be removed. No trampling of the ditch banks will be allowed. Owners wishing to 
graze the spoils and slopes must contact the drainage inspector to work out a rotation for the 
domesticated animals to be allowed to graze. 

6 



Repairs 

Owners shall request repairs in writing. This request needs to become part of the ditch record, 

but does not have to be a petition. 


The drainage inspector will inspect the area where repairs are requested and report the findings 

to the board. The drainage inspector may proceed with the repairs if the costs are under those set 

by law and approved by the board. 


Repaired side slopes of a system should be at a minimum slope ratio of 2 to 1, or more, 

depending on the type of soiL In areas ofdeep cuts, a lesser side slope may need to be 

maintained due to limitation ofreaching the bottom with excavation equipment. 


Spoils should be spread in a manner that will prevent water from entering the system except in 

controlled areas. A 6 to 1 or greater slope away from the ditch should be maintained. 


Location of existing drainage systems are encouraged to have a recorded document where 

practicable. 


If proper profiles and cut sheet are not available when doing repairs on a system, then the 

existing culverts in the road and/or soil borings could be used to establish the proper grade of the 

system. 


Improvements 

All improvements to a drainage system will follow sections l03E.2l5 or 103E.221. Petitions 

and bonds will be required. Petitioners or landowners of the improvement will be required to 

pay the costs of the improvements. 


Erosion-Pollution 

If erosion areas are discovered when an inspection is done, proper measures should be taken to 

correct the problem. 


If erosion is discovered due to water entering the system over the spoil's bank, then properly 

sized drop pipes will need to be installed to drop the water in the bottom of the ditch. 


No septic system will be allowed to discharge into a drainage system. 


Tile 

The use of tile rather than open ditches should be encouraged with properly installed inlets along 

with buffers, drop pipes and the use of pattern tile. Tile installation should follow Minnesota 

Drainage Guide 210-VI and amendments. 


Obstructions 

Any obstruction requested to be installed in a system must have proper engineering, have a 

hearing as provided by state statute and be permitted by the County. 


7 



Rocks and Debris 

No rocks or debris will be allowed to be dumped into or next to a drainage ditch. 


\Vetlands 

Wetland areas along or that are part of a drainage system should be used for temporary storage 

for large rainfall events. These areas should be allowed to drain out naturally so storage is 

available for future storm events. 


Landowner Rights 

None ofthe policies are to allow any additional trespass by the public beyond allowed by law. 

Contractor or County personnel should contact landowners before entering property ifpossible. 


Removal of property or Abandonment 

Removal of property or abandonment of any section of ditch will follow sections 103E.805 or 

103E.811. 


8 



Required Permits 

Permits needed for: 

1. Approaches and crossings 
2. Irrigation crossings 
3. Tile and outlets 
4. Open ditches and outlets 
5. Water being brought to a drainage system not on the benefitted property lists. 
6. Municipal discharges of any type into a drainage system 
7. Fences 
8. Improvement 
9. Obstructions 
10. Removal ofproperty 
11. Abandonment 
12. Repairs - large 

Permission needed from Drainage Inspector for: 

1. Beaver trapping 
2. Beaver trappers 
3. Beaver dam removal 
4. Temporary cattle grazing on grass strips 
5. Repairs - small 

9 




AMC allot 

!!.o&g"tigl, 2016 Legislative Action Items 


voT[J FJ £. 'fJt (; ,F.r.:J"",- Ol'sf, 7- wt+-j S/"DwY\ ~~h l-V 


Please Vote for Three (3) Items TOTAL 
The items below were selected as potential priorities by AMC's policy committees. Please select the top three items you 
would like to see considered as an AMC legislative priority for the 2016 session. When voting is done, staff will 
share the results and the district will be asked to make a motion to forward five items to the AMC Board as the priorities for your 
district 

Environment and Natural Resources 

___	Electronic-Waste Program Updates 
AMC supports amending the electronics recycling law to increase manufacturer provided and funded, convenient, electronics recycling 
services throughout Minnesota, thereby assuring that the burden for managing discarded electronic products does not fall on local 
government. 

___	Subdivision Review and Approval 
Current Minnesota Statute prohibits, in cities and townships, the recording of land transfers where the parcels/lots do not comply with 
adopted subdivision regulations. AMC supports amending statute with similar language that would provide counties the same 

authority of subdivision review and approval prior to the recording of land transfers to ensure that resulting lots are in compliance 
with county standards. 

___	Solid Waste Management Tax 
AMC supports allocating 100 percent of the revenue generated by the Solid Waste Management Tax to state and county product 
stewardship, household hazardous waste, and other waste management activities, 

General Government 

___	Assessor Accreditation 
In 2013, legislation passed requiring every individual who appraises/physically inspects real property for tax purposes to be licensed 
as an Accredited Minnesota Assessor (AMA) by July 1, 2019. Aside from the training and employment burdens this legislation places on 
counties, over 60% of the state's current assessors would not be able to assess property in Minnesota after July 1, 2019 unless they 
complete additional training. AMC should attempt to eliminate or mitigate the impact of this new licensure requirement 

__	Appointment of County Officials 
AMC supports a uniform, statewide process to allow individual counties and their residents to locally initiate the appointment of 

county auditors, treasurers and recorders. 

3-County Program Aid 
AMC supports legislation that strengthens county program aid in a sustainable way and provides relief for counties experiencing 

dramatic reductions in tax-base equalization aid. 

_7__ Payment in Lieu of Taxes 
AMC supports a more sustainable funding mechanism for the Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILT) program. 

--=.7__ State General Property Tax 
AMC should support a repeal of the state general tax due to its effects on local businesses in areas with heavy seasonal recreation. 

,f) ,v 	T ~<. .ft r jf :J .5'6l~ tiJ,) ~.f. V I}t- v e 

Association of Minnesota Counties 1125 Charles Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55103-2108 I Main Line: 651-224-3344, Fax: 651-224-6540 I~Jnll!;Ql!J~ 
BALLOT· AMC Legislative Action Items 2016 



Health and Human Services 

,J 	Child Protection and Foster Care 
AMC should work with DHS and the child protection legislative oversight committee to support legislation that reflects the 

recommendations of the Governor's Task Force on Child Protection so that there is sustained financial assistance to counties, while 
addressing the growing need and cost associated with foster care and out ofhome placement 

___	Reducing Drug and Opioid Use Statewide 

AMC should work with legislative and community partners to reduce the growing opioid epidemic statewide. 


___	Increasing Reimbursement Rates for Home Visiting Programs 
AMC supports increasing the Medical Assistance (MA) reimbursement rate for public health nurse home visits throughout the state. 
Family home visits are an effective way to prevent child maltreatment, promote healthy childhood development and foster self
sufficient families. Current MA reimbursements do not fully cover the cost of services, leaving counties to rely heavily on local tax 
dollars to fill the gaps. Increasing the MA reimbursement rate will provide needed resources to maintain and strengthen family home 
visiting programs. 

___	Health Care in Jails 
AMC should work to improve health care access in the jails while increasing MA eligible services for inmates to reduce county costs. 

Health and Human Services/Public Safety 

__	Mental Health System Reform 
AMC should support legislation that would increase the number of crisis beds and other reforms that promote early intervention and 
stabilization, to reduce health care and jail costs for counties and provide better care for those suffering with mental illness. AMC 

should also take an active role in creating forums to work with community partners and state agencies to address the growing 
population of mentally ill offenders. 

Public Safety 

___ 	Courthouse Security Grant Program 
AMC supports jOint efforts with the Courts to create a state funded grant program for courthouse security enhancements and to allow 
additional flexibility for counties to use other existing revenue sources for this purpose. 

__	Funding for Regional EMS Boards 
AMC supports a legislative review of how EMS services, in particular the regional EMS boards, are funded and supports the 
identification of new revenue opportunities to replace the declining revenue from seat belt fines that are directed to these boards. 

___Funding Interoperable Communications Systems 
AMC supports continued state funding to assist counties in providing and participating in interoperable emergency communications 
systems. This would also include efforts to create greater integration between existing public safety data systems. 

___ Supporting Community Supervision as an Alternative to Prison Expansion 
AMC should work to support our existing community supervision infrastructure and enhance the funding that supports county efforts 
toward community supervision rather than have the state invest those limited corrections resources in new prison facilities. 

Transportation & Infrastructure 

~ 	Transportation Funding 
AMC should take an active leadership role in recruiting partners to support legislation as part of a comprehensive transportation/ 

transit funding package that includes new revenue, and allocate resources to support the leadership role. New revenue would likely 

come from a fuel tax increase and an increase to the metro county transit sales tax. 

__	Broadband Development Funding 
AMC supports legislation that would provide permanent funding for the Office of Broadband Development, continued funding for the 
Border to Border Broadband Development Grant Program, and other initiatives to support the build-out of broadband infrastructure in 

Minnesota. 

Association of Minnesota Counties 1125 	 www.mncollnties,org 

www.mncollnties,org

